

# ***WRIGHT CONCRETE RECYCLING, INC.***



P O B O X 8 5 , M O K E N A I L 6 0 4 4 8  
( 7 0 8 ) 4 7 9 - 6 3 3 0 O F F I C E ( 7 0 8 ) 4 7 9 - 6 5 0 6 F X

Village of Orland Park

RE:2016/2017 Pricing

Attn: Mr. Rich Rittenbacher

Good Afternoon Rich,

Per our recent conversation, below is the 2016/2017 pricing for Stone Delivery and any concrete/asphalt pickups.

CA6 Stone \$ 6.50 per ton ( average load of stone is 20 tons)

3" Stone \$8.00 per ton

Concrete Dump-No Charge

Asphalt Dump-\$80.00 per load

## Cartage Rates

Concrete or Asphalt pickup-\$150.00 per load

Round Robin (Material out of your location, return trip with stone) \$150.00 per load

Stone Only Delivery-\$125.00 per load

Please feel free to contact me direct at (708)691-5072 with any questions.

Sincerely,

Brian Wright

Write Concrete Recycling